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RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Huma Abedin

Sent; 8/30/2010 1:35:51 PM +00:00
To: 'Kimber!y_C._Lang:
Subject: Re: Monday Call

B6
Kim, since this keeps failing, she wants to do non-secure. Ok?

----- Original Message ----
From: Lang, Kimberly C..
To: Huma Abedin

Cc: 'Sullivan])@state.gov' <Sullivan))@state.gov>; 'laurenjiloty
Sent: Sun Aug 29 23:02:47 2010

Subject: Re: Monday Call

Thanks.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Lang, Kimberly C.

Cc: 'Sullivan))@state.gov' <Sullivan@state.gov>; 'Iaurenjilot%
Sent: Sun Aug 29 22;59:15 2010

Subject: Re: Monday Call

9am works
We can do thru ops

----- Original Message -----
From: Lang, Kimberly C.
To: Huma Abedin
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Cc: 'Sullivan))@state.gov' <Sullivan)@state.gov>; 'laurenjiloty B6
Sent: Sun Aug 29 17:20:59 2010
Subject: Re: Monday Call

Huma - 9am would be good for Mr Donilon. Is that acceptable? Would you like to initiate? Thanks, Kim

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Donilon, Thomas E.; H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

Cc: Sullvan))@state.gov' <SullvanfJ@state.gov>; 'laurenjiloty + Lang, Kimberly C.
Sent: Sun Aug 29 17:16:20 2010

Subject: Re: Monday Call

Thx tom
We'll close the loop with kim.

----- Original Message -----
From: Donilon, Thomas E.\
To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin; 'Sullivan]@state.gov' <Sullivan))@state.gov>; ’Laurenjiloty\
Lang, Kimberly C.|
Sent: Sun Aug 29 17:12:47 2010
Subject: Re: Monday Call

Will do. Tomorrow morning should be fine. Asking Kim Lang to set it with your office.
Look forward to speaking.

Tom.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Donilon, Thomas E.
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; ‘sullivanjj @state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>: 'Laurenjiloty

Sent: Sun Aug 29 16:55:35 2010
Subject: Monday Call
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Tom--may we set a time for a secure call tomorrow? I can do anytime btw 7am and 5pm and after 9pm. Pis give me time(s) to
schedule. Thx--H
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